Tracx Malo! — I

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 11:26 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

B

El

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison{tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-4290337-0609069
113-0981269-3619454

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Auburn Water Pollution Control Department

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 467086-3503, US

Items in order 4

Total $481.07

Approved items

B § Dunzoom 24 Pcs Poop Pencil with Eraser Topper Funny Gifts for Kid Party Favor
= Novelty Pencit for Coworkers Office School Presents
$22.99 | Oty 3

8| % B&W Trailer Hitches Tow & Stow Adjustable Trailer Hitch Ball Mount - Fits 2.5V
= Receiver, Dual Ball (2\" x 2-5/16\"), 5\" Drop, 18,000 GTW - TS20037B
$309.00 | Oty 1

(x] i Lenwen 24 Pack Stress Balls Stretchy Toys Sensory Toys, Halloween Novelty Joke
= Relief Toys Anxiety Relief Fidget Toys for Teens Birthday Party Favor Gifts
$26.09 | Qty: 3

E, i Central Parts Warehouse MSC04687 Boss Snow Plow Latch Kit for Boss RT3
$14.86 | Qty: 1
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HMEASU“E YOUR RECEIVER HITGH T0 *NSURE Trailer Hitches Tow & Stow Adjustable prime
| YOU CHOOSE THE RIGHT TOW &  JW. ) : ! . —

= r Hitch Ball Mount - Fits 2.5" Receiver, Enjoy fast, free delivery,
, 2" SHANK 3alt (2" x 2-5/16"), 5" Drop, 18,000 exclusive deals, and award-

= rcicosn s NN winning movies & TV shows
e i ,e:.f:_wf :'" - - TS200378B with Prime

L e ot :':S:_-l-q . ” M ' KW Trailer Hitches Store Try Prime and start saving taday
o it -, ,°,°..f’ s oot it Rt cAd 1,214 vatings | Search this page with fast, free delivery
li“ ;.‘::» o - 600+ bought in past month
saa s 51 $ 00
i A $309 309
— e FREE Returns
i E e ;ni-w:v. ) - FREE Returns
i N e ) FRFE delivery Wednesday,
A Get $50 off instantly. Pay $259.00 upon approval for Amazon Visa. August 28
Wbt
By " B&W Trailer Hitches Or fastest delivery Monday,
Ll it 10 Pounds August 26. Order within 16 hrs
53 mins

srvice Trailer
Delwering to Aubuar 46706 -
Upiate lecation

Alloy Steel
VA e Powder Coated In Stock
Roll gver image ta zoom in

About this item Quantity: 1

¢ ADJJSTABLE - The Tow & Stow Adjustable Ball Mount Trailer Hitch is S
adjustable in height for level towing. Simply pull the two stainless steel ot
adjustment pins to raise or lower the hitch to the ideal position for your S

uy

vehicle and trailer combination. £asily rotate the ball assembly to swap
between ball sizes, And, when you're done towing, stow the hitch under
your vehicle to avoid striking your shin or the garage door.

STOWABLE & SECURE: Keep your hitch handy but out of the way, When

Ships from  Amazon
Soldt by BRW Trailer Hitchies

Retorns 30 day

L

you're not towing, stow the Tow & Stow Adjustabte Ball Mount right refund/replacement
('\ { where you'll need it next. Just rotate the hitch under the vehicle, replace Packaging  Ships in product
1 % the pins, and your Tow & Stow is tucked safely away from your shins and packaging
k \JU garage door. And, with the Tow & Stow's anti-theft design, once you lock W Sce more
X ,OV({. / the hitch in most receivers, the adjustable arm of the hitch cannot be ) )

\/\J 1{/ l removed. | Add a gift receipt for easy

V ﬂ') + RUGGED & RESILIENT - The Tow & Stow Adjustabte Ball Mount Trailer returns

)(b, Hitch is built to last thanks to its high-strength American-made steel
construction and corrosion-resistant finish, Two layers of protection—an Add to List

e-coat and ironclad black powder coat—create a durable, long-lasting
coating that can withstand the toughest conditions. Manufactured to haul
equipment to the jobsite afl week and launch the hoat each weekend, the
Tow & Stow was made to be as hardworking and versatile as you are.

s LIFETIME WARRANTY - The Tow & Stow Adjustable Ball Mount Trailer
Hitch is backed by BRW's Limited Lifetime Warranty. We are confident New {6} from *303%" & FREE
that our products are made without design or quality defects. However, if Shipping
you believe that one of our products doesn’t live up to our standards, we
would make it right with you, our customer. If your product suffers
damage because of an accident or misuse on your part, we will work to
get you back on the road with as little cost and hassle to you as possible.

s AMERICAN MADE—The Tow & Stow Adjustable Ball Mount Trailer Hitch is
manufactured and assembled completely in Humboldt, Kansas, where we
can oversee every detail. B&RW's employee-owners stand behind each
product we build and are proud of the Midwest values that have shaped
our company into what it is today. We make only the best hitches and
towing accessories so that you can focus on the road ahead and never
worry about what's behind.

Other sellers on Amazon

» See more product details

Report an issue with this product or seller PPN
o
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—ustomers who viewed this item also viewed

enfV
peesst

HVACSTAR Snow Plow Coupler (74
Tower Latch Kit with Hardware
MSC04687 compatible with Boss

4.6 6
81298

utamaotive » Extenor Accessories @ Snow & lcg 1 Snow Plow Attachments & Accessorics

S MSC04687 Boss Snow Plow Latch Kit for 18

Boss RT3
Brand: Central Parts Warehouse FREE delivery August 29 -
4.7 34 ratings | Search this page September 3. Details

Delwesing 1o Aubuern 46706 -
Update location

S‘I 899

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $8.99 $38:55 upon approval for the Amazon Store
Card. No annual fee.

Only 2 left in stock - order
s5000N.

Quantity: 1

« Boss Snow Plow Latch Kit for Boss RT3

» See more product details Add to Cart

F i ith thi ;
Report an issue with this product or sekler Buy Now

(@)

Shigs from  Hanna Trailer & RV

Supply

Sold by Hamna Irailer & RV
Supply

Returns 30-day

relundfreplacement
Payment  Secure transiction

Click image to open expanded view Stevired

Add to List

“requently bought together

Other sellers on Amazon

New (2) from *18%* & FREE

Total price: $60.49 Shipping

Add all 3 to Cart

o

Some of these items ship sooner than the
others.

This item; Central Parts
Warehouse MSC04687 Boss

Professional Parlts Warehouse
Boss OF Spring Pin Upgrade

REPLACES MSC04675 - KIT-
PIN,COUPLER

Shawe drtails

Kit MSC04764
$2350

Snow Plow Latch Kit for Bos...
+1800

1 stars and above

paonsaien

SPRING,RT3,SMART HITCH 2
$1 800

Page 10f 3
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